Prairie Hills USD 113
Wetmore Academic Center

PO Box AB, 321 6th Street “Home of the Cardinals” Telephone: (785)866-2860
Wetmore, KS 66550 Rick Schnacker, Principal Fax: (785)866-5450
TO: USD 113 School Board Members
FROM: Rick Schnacker, Principal
DATE: September 6, 2017
SUBJECT: September 2017 Building Report

https://www.facebook.com/Wetmore-Schools-839200182793735/

1. Fall sports are underway. Participation for each sport is: HS FB-13, HS VB-14, HS XC-5, MS VB-13,
MS FB-7
2. Parent’s and VB student athletes will be recognized at Parent’s Night Tuesday, September 26.
3. The musical production this year will be “The Little Mermaid, Jr”. Auditions have been completed and

rehearsals have started.

4, Constitution Day will be recognized on Monday, September 18. Constitutional activities will be
incorporated into classrooms.

5. Grandparent’s Day will be celebrated September 11. Grandparents will be eating lunch with K-5 students
that day.

6. WHS Blood Drive will be Wednesday, September 13, 1:30-7:00.



